


October 1, 2024 - Minutes 

THE COMMON COUNCIL 
CITY of HARDIN, MONTANA 

COUNCIL MEETING: The Regular Council Meeting for October 1, 2024 was called to order 
at 6:45 p.m. with Council President Jeremy Krebs presiding by reciting the Pledge of 
Allegiance. 

The following Aldermen were present: Clayton Greer, Chris Sharpe, Rock Massine, Antonio 
Espinoza, and Jeremy Krebs. Steven Hopes was excused. 

Also present: Finance Officer/City Clerk Andrew Lehr, Public Works Director Michael Hurff, Jr., 
Deputy City Clerk Angela Zimmer, City Attorney Jordan Knudsen, and Police Chief Paul George, 
Jr. 

Also present physically: Members of the Public 
There was not anyone present by virtual meeting. 

MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETINGS & CLAIMS: Sharpe made the motion to approve 
the Council minutes as written for September 17, 2024. Motion seconded by Greer. On a voice 
vote the motion was unanimously approved. Massine motioned to approve the Public Hearing 
minutes as written for September 17, 2024. Espinoza seco ded. On a voice vote the motion was 
unanimously approved. 

Greer made a motion to approve the claims for October , 2024. 

September, 2024 31480-31485 31506-3150 
31511-31530. 31534-31540

October, 2024 31486-31505, 541 

TOTAL Submitted 

Sharpe seconded. On a v 

PUBLIC CO 

MAYOR: 
Kreb 

Conference in 
orted the I\U 
vst Yellowston 

COMMITTEE RTS: 
Personnel Policy/Ci Vicy: 

Krebs reported Ma*pur 

Sewer & Water: 
Massine reported the construction crew is working on the water and sewer lines. He voiced 

the walking track behind the community center still has rebar laying on the track and the frisbee 
disk is laying on the ground. 

thly Total 

1. 
$ 782,963.66 

5,108.47 

$ 788,072.13 

otion wa, animously approved. 

mg the Montana League of Cities and Towns Annual 

11 provide a report at the next meeting. 

Law Enforcement: 
Streets & Alleys: 

Parks & Playgrounds: 
Krebs reported Day and Night Concrete will start on the concrete at South park on Monday. 

The Request for Proposals (RFP) for the splash pad will be sent out; looking to have it go before 
Council at the second meeting in November. The RFP will ask for an alternate bid to include 
$50,000 in additional features in case the City receives the T-Mobile grant. The contracts for the 
pavilion, playground equipment, and concrete have all been signed and scheduled for installation. 
It was noted the park restrooms were closed today. 

lof3 



October 1, 2024 - Minutes 

Finance/Landfill: 
Greer reported there was a committee meeting regarding the landfill canister site. 

Greer made a motion to have Hurff meet with Barry Damschen, landfill engineer, to get 
the fees locked down, Damschen had said around $5,000, and seek approval to move on 
so the City will be able to bid it. Massine motioned to approve for Hurff to contact 
Damschen. Sharpe seconded. On a voice vote the motion was unanimously approved. 

Resolutions & Ordinances: 

SPECIAL COMMITTEES: 

PETITIONS & COMMUNICATIONS: 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 
Jean Drew, resident, asked where the City was at on dogs. She reported the dogs 

are gone. Knudsen noted it is in City Court. 

NEW BUSINESS: 
Krebs reported there is a request to close the 200 Block for Trunk or Treat. 

Massine made the motion to approve. Ginnie Ladwig*PlEamber of Commerce, requested 
the closure of the 200 Block for Trunk or Treat frn*:3:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m. on October 
31'. Espinoza seconded. On a voice vote the motion was unanimously approved. 

Lehr reviewed the Records Dispos 
schedule. Greer motioned to approve t. 
the motion was unanimously approvee 

Hurff reviewed estimates and the 
City shop. The first quote in the amount o 
& Exteriors, would remove 
amount of $8,250 was submi 
with a rubberized coating to ma 
There was discussion of the slop 
his recommen 
Espinoza mo 
insurance and 
There was further 
aske long the 
and,if the the 
$29,645.78 pen 
seconded. On a voi 

r reviewed t 
ort was rev 

en. Sh 
noted th 
report as 
approved. 

STAFF REPORT 
Public Works: 

Hurff reported the new gator was received on Monday; a vehicle was purchased 
for the admin department; and he is working on updating a vehicle for the mechanic and 
also for the wastewater treatment plant. 

equest an 
quest. Massin 

ted it follows the retention 
onded. On a voice vote 

pc of work to repair/i Jce the roof at the 
, submitted b *rkness Roofing 

embrane ai&1d channels. The secand quote in the 
A-Team an ir solution is to coat the entire roof 

roof, butthre would still be standing water. 
of the %.f Espinoza asked Hurff what 

and Huf voice the quote ih the amount of $29,645.78. 
t the $29T 5 fuote Grei asked if it has been turned into 

't hurt t& €k with them. Espinoza rescinded his motion. 
Krebs note needs to be redone and done right. Espinoza 

r. Ht reported Kirkness is currently in the area 
it, it wo . Espinoza motioned to accept the bid for 

tacts insur to see if they will cover it or part of it. Greer 
otion was unanimously approved. 

Tax In ement Finance District (TIFD) Annual Report. He 
ed at the last meeting. Greer motioned to approve the annual 
seconded. On a voice vote the motion was unanimously 

Police: 
Police Chief Paul George, Jr. reviewed calls for service. He reported he and School 

Resource Officer Laurie Welch attended Multiple Disciplinary Training (MDT) training 
with other county constituents that include Child Protective Services, County Attorney's 
Office, Sheriff's Office, and Victim Witness Specialists. He voiced this is a team that 
will meet regarding child abuse and neglect within the county; providing an overview of 
the services provided to children and their families. The MDT Team is being organized 
in Big Horn County. 

Police Chief George reported Police Service Aide (PSA) Grant is now a nationally 
certified animal control officer; he provided information about the cats/kittens that he 
and PSA Grant have trapped; and reported the last couple of weeks PSA Grant has put 

2 of3 



October 1, 2024 - Minutes 

stickers on vehicles and rv's; adding most people have complied with him providing education on 
the city ordinances. 

Finance: 
Lehr reported the recommendations that were made for the Wayfinding Plan are being 

worked on and the final plan will be brought back to Council when it is finished. He turned in the 
request for reimbursement from the County and from the Department of Commerce. The project 
was a little over $40,000 and the total grant money received was $40,000 between the two entities. 

Legal: 

Economic Development: 
Toyne reported the Request for Qualifications (RFQ) for the Economic Development 

Strategy closes Thursday, October 3rd at 3:00 p.m.; the RFQ for the Infill and Redevelopment for 
Housing will be advertised October 3rd with a closing date of Friday, October 25th at 3:00 p.m.; she 
attended the Beartooth RC&D Board Meeting; Myrna Latusky and Garuav Thakur, with RC&D, 
will be coming to Hardin tomorrow to meet with her to go over the many projects they are working 
on together; she attend the Montana Economic Development Ass iation Conference in Havre; she 
and Lehr attended a meeting, by Zoom, with the Department Qtt trism that provided information 
about reapplying for the Pilot Tourism Grant; she attended a eeting with Ayers Associates and 
Beartooth RC&D regarding the County Housing Needs Asi pt, she attended the National and 
Montana Mainstreet Webinar; the Big Sky Passenger at uthort SPRA) Board Meeting; and 
she continues to work with Business Attraction for ndustrial Par 

RESOLUTIONS & ORDINANCES: 

ANNOUNCEMENTS: 
Krebs announced the new City Phone er is (406) ; Alley Clean-Up in process; the 
Request for Qualifications for the Co Develop Block Grant (CDBG) are due by 
Thursday, October 3, 2024 by 3:00 p. 11 is do Monday, October 14, 2024 for 
Columbus Day; the Request for Qualifica fill an enovation Redevelopment for 
Housing are due by Monday. ,ber 25, 20 • and th ouncil Meeting of Tuesday, 
November 5, 2024 has rescheduled to Monda ove 4, 2024 due to the Election Day 
Holiday. 

The City of Hardin has the 
position: Buil • 

Greer mot 
was unanimo 

Joe Purcell, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

On wing 
tor/C Eii 

ull time position: Police Officer. Part-Time 
ice. Positions are open until filled. 

7:17 p.m. harpe seconded. On a voice vote the motion 

Andrew Lehr, Finance Officer/City Clerk 

3 of3 



City of Hardin 

Landfill Committee Meeting 

October 1, 2024 

The Resolutions or Ordinances Committee Meeting began at 6:15 p.m. In attendance was 
Committee members Clayton Greer, Chris Sharpe, and Rock Massine and Council Members 
Antonio Espinoza and President of the Board Jeremy Krebs, Finance Officer/City Clerk 
Andrew Lehr, Deputy City Clerk Angela Zimmer, and Police Chief Paul George. 

Also present physically: Members of the public 
There was not anyone present by virtual meeting. 

Public Comment: N/A 

Greer opened with discussion about the Landfill ister Site 
with a red star indicating a proposed location for th 
be to widen the road to allow dou 
weather. Chris Schneider, Landfill 
originally the intention was to have it c ' 
behind the shop; the co tor is parke 
needed for the caniste re is plen 
noted there would b ovement.' 

Schneider provided inf 
unsecured 1 
the proc 
takes. 
listed in 
Dryer Abso 
from Rocky 
airborne. He aske 
waste. Espinoza ask 
five loads a day. Knu 

nimal di 

s for re 

eider revie a s 
abetical order in 

(SDA) and t 
stain Power t 

out chargt 
ow ma 

fee 
azard 

ffic. Sharpe 
ed it is th 

ale, entr 
.4op. 

to 
ehind 
.pfsp 

e referenced map of the landfill 
er site. A reco endation would 

if the road would get slimy in the 
rst road they maintain. He noted 

te, to the right of the scale or left 
ider noted 100 ft x 150 ft is 
oposed location, for that. He 

t updating d adding specialty waste fees for poly plastic, 
rcial, railroad ties and power poles. He reviewed 

in bulk ailr ties; difficulty in covering and the time it 
list he c a of the proposed fees that include the items 

egories. He provided a summary of the definition of Spray 
e product to the employees and residents. It comes in 

e ash t at the landfill. SDA is hard to contain and is easily 
a dry load fee; the City has an unsecured load fee for the solid 
ash trucks come in a day. Schneider noted fourteen to twenty-
if in a normal load of ash is there some of the SDA in the ash 

too. He asked if they also g a load of a hundred percent SDA. Schneider noted yes. Knudsen 
noted there is suppose to be ash, not anything else. Krebs asked if we are required to take it if it 
is causing problems. Schneider noted that is why he wanted to meet with everyone. Greer voiced 
we need to meet with them to let them know it needs to be corrected; visit with Hurff and the 
Mayor. Greer noted he will meet with Hurff to come up with a resolution of rate increases. 

Greer noted it will be brought up to vote authorize Damschen to proceed with another fee. Hurff 
noted Damschen had previously said that if the City moves sites, it will be another $5,000 to 
redesign. 



The meeting ended at 6:45 p.m. 

Chris Sharpe, Committee Chairman 

ATTEST: 

Angela Zimmer, Deputy City Clerk 



eitti Nautin 

Submitted for Approval 

October 15, 2024 

Month CLAIM No. Monthly Total 

September, 2024 31543-31562, 31564, 31566-31572, 31574-
31575 $ 531,629.91 

October, 2024 

31563,31573 13,471.43 

September 2024 262,425.78 

TOTAL Submitted $ 807,527.12 

Claims or Expenditures over $5,000 

per Resolution #2189 

Vendor Purpose Check # Amount 

ASKIN CONSTRUCTION Pay App #2 1st St and Watson Projects 40844 462,318.03 
ERIC DAY Materials for sidewalk in South Park 40840 10,000.00 

Previously approved at May 7, 2024 Council MeetinA 
WHARTON ASPHALT LLC Chip Seal Kokomo 40835 22,494.00 

Exempt from Resolution 2189 
NORTHWESTERN ENERGY Electric Utilities 40841 20,274.43 

Page 1 of 1 



CITY OF HARDIN 
Claims Report 

For the Accounting Period: September, 2024 

Vendor Claim # Check Amount 

TINA M TOYNE CL 31543 40832 256.88 

LAURIE WELCH CL 31544 40826 172.91 

360° OFFICE SOLUTIONS INC CL 31545 40818 928.77 
BILL'S AUTO PARTS CL 31546 40822 1,384.31 
BIG SKY LINEN & UNIFORM INC CL 31547 -99658 109.38 
BIG SKY FIRE EQUIPMENT CL 31548 40820 3,060.00 
BIG SKY LAWN CARE & PLOWING CL 31549 40821 3,650.00 
COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC CL 31550 40823 314.05 
Division of Criminal Investigation CL 31551 40824 1,567.09 
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC CL 31552 40825 360.59 
NORTHERN CHIROPRACTIC PC CL 31553 40828 130.00 
MOUNTAIN ALARM CL 31554 40827 464.50 
PINE RIDGE FABRICATION LLC CL 31555 40829 195.00 
RDO EQUIPMENT CL 31556 40830 59.52 
TRUENORTH STEEL INC CL 31557 40834 786.60 
TRACTOR & EQUIPMENT CO CL 31558 40833 197.37 
WHARTON ASPHALT LLC CL 31559 40835 22,494.00 
APG YELLOWSTONE NEWS GROUP CL 31560 40819 72.00 
THE ORIGINAL BRIEFS CL 31561 40831 1,937.60 
WAGEWORKS, INC. CL 31562 -99656 25.00 
BIG HORN COUNTY ELECTRIC CL 31564 40837 3,724.26 
VERIZON WIRELESS CL 31566 -99657 592.89 
NORTHWESTERN ENERGY CL 31567 40841 20,274.43 
ANIMAL CARE CENTER CL 31568 40836 543.85 
BIG SKY EXPRESS WASH CL 31569 40838 61.20 
DIS TECHNOLOGIES CL 31570 40839 1,017.80 
ST Vincent Occupational Healthcare CL 31571 40842 90.00 
UTILITIES UNDERGROUND LOC. CTR. CL 31572 40843 172.00 
ASKIN CONSTRUCTION CL 31574 40844 462,318.03 
MONTANA DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE CL 31575 -99654 4,669.88 

531,629.91 

Page 1 of 3 



CITY OF HARDIN 
Claims Report 

For the Accounting Period: October, 2024 

Vendor Claim # Check Amount 

ENTERPRISE FLEET MANAGEMENT CL 31563 -99655 3,471.43 
ERIC DAY CL 31573 40840 10,000.00 

13,471.43 

Page 2 of 3 



CITY OF HARDIN 
Check Report 

10/15/2024 

Vendor Claim # Check Amount 

3600 OFFICE SOLUTIONS INC CL 31545 40818 928.77 

APG YELLOWSTONE NEWS GROUP CL 31560 40819 72.00 

BIG SKY FIRE EQUIPMENT CL 31548 40820 3,060.00 

BIG SKY LAWN CARE & PLOWING CL 31549 40821 3,650.00 
BILL'S AUTO PARTS CL 31546 40822 1,384.31 

COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC CL 31550 40823 314.05 
Division of Criminal Investigation CL 31551 40824 1,567.09 
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC CL 31552 40825 360.59 
LAURIE WELCH CL 31544 40826 172.91 
MOUNTAIN ALARM CL 31554 40827 464.50 
NORTHERN CHIROPRACTIC PC CL 31553 40828 130.00 
PINE RIDGE FABRICATION LLC CL 31555 40829 195.00 
RDO EQUIPMENT CL 31556 40830 59.52 
THE ORIGINAL BRIEFS CL 31561 40831 1,937.60 
TINA M TOYNE CL 31543 40832 256.88 
TRACTOR & EQUIPMENT CO CL 31558 40833 197.37 
TRUENORTH STEEL INC CL 31557 40834 786.60 
WHARTON ASPHALT LLC CL 31559 40835 22,494.00 
ANIMAL CARE CENTER CL 31568 40836 543.85 
BIG HORN COUNTY ELECTRIC CL 31564 40837 3,724.26 
BIG SKY EXPRESS WASH CL 31569 40838 61.20 
DIS TECHNOLOGIES CL 31570 40839 1,017.80 
ERIC DAY CL 31573 40840 10,000.00 
NORTHWESTERN ENERGY CL 31567 40841 20,274.43 
ST Vincent Occupational Healthcare CL 31571 40842 90.00 
UTILITIES UNDERGROUND LOC. CTR. CL 31572 40843 172.00 
ASKIN CONSTRUCTION CL 31574 40844 462,318.03 
MONTANA DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE CL 31575 -99654 4,669.88 
ENTERPRISE FLEET MANAGEMENT CL 31563 -99655 3,471.43 
WAGEWORKS, INC. CL 31562 -99656 25.00 
VERIZON WIRELESS CL 31566 -99657 592.89 
BIG SKY LINEN & UNIFORM INC CL 31547 -99658 109.38 

545,101.34 

Page 3 of 3 



Angela Zimmer, Deputy City Clerk 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Good morning. 

Sloane Stinson <sloane@bigskypublicrelations.com> 
Friday, October 4, 2024 9:03 AM 
Sloane Stinson 
Hardin Rest Area Restoration Project Update — October 2024 

The Montana Department of Transportation (MDT) and partners Dick Anderson Construction, VVGM Group, and CWG 
Architecture have made significant progress at both the eastbound and westbound sites of the Interstate 90 (1-90) 
Hardin Rest Area Restoration project. 

At the westbound site, the main building's exterior wall framing is complete, roof trusses have been set, and roofers are 
now installing and insulating the metal roof. 

Westbound Hardin Rest Area site. (Dick Anderson Construction/Tyler Hansen) 

Interior concrete masonry unit (CMU) walls, constructed of standardized precast concrete blocks, are complete on the 
eastbound site. Crews are now preparing the roof trusses for sheathing, the wooden boards that will support the metal 
roof assembly. 

1 



Eastbound Hardin Rest Area site. (Dick Anderson Construction/Tyler Hansen) 

Both rest area locations are currently undergoing mechanical system installation, including bathroom plumbing and 
electrical work. 

Rest area paving is substantially complete. Other construction is ongoing, including sidewalk work and installation of the 
picnic areas, site lighting, and wastewater treatment systems. 

The eastbound and westbound Hardin Rest Area sites are closed during construction. 

The Montana Fish, Wildlife & Parks (FWP) Watercraft Inspection Site at the westbound location is open to the public and 
will remain open through October 27. 

As construction progresses, minimal-to-no traffic disruption on 1-90 is anticipated. Drivers should watch for trucks 
entering and exiting the project areas. 

For more information about the project, including a detailed list of rest area improvements and renderings of the 
buildings and site layouts, visit www.mdt.mt.gov/pubinvolve/hardinrestarea/ 

Please do not hesitate to reach out with any questions or concerns. Email me directly at 
sloane@bigskypublicrelations.com or call the project hotline at 406-207-4484, Monday through Friday, 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. 

Best wishes, 
Sloane Stinson 
On behalf of the Montana Department of Transportation 

a 
SLOW FOR THE ZONE. 
GIVE WORKERS A BRAK E
Stay Stay alert. 
Better toads ahead! 

L 
VISION ZERO 

Neef_i 

Alternative accessible formats of this document will be provided on request. Persons who need an alternative format 

should contact the Office of Civil Rights, Montana Department of Transportation, 2701 Prospect Avenue, PO Box 

201001, Helena, MT 59620. Telephone 406-444-5416 or Montana Relay Service at 711. 

Sloane Stinson 

2 



Account Executive 
Big Sky Public Relations 
406-880-1057 
sloane@bigskypublicrelations.com 
www.bigskypublicrelations.com 

3 





Andrew Lehr 
Finance Officer/City Clerk 
406 North Cheyenne Avenue 
Hardin, MT 59034 

Dear Mr. Lehr, 

ECOnorthwest is excited to submit our qualifications for the City of Hardin's Economic 
Development Strategy. The city has several promising areas for growth that we specialize in, 
including downtown revitalization, energy sector transitions, tourism, and small business 
expansion. With limited resources, it's crucial for the city to focus on clear, strategic priorities. 
Building on the foundation of the 2021 Growth Policy and Downtown Revitalization Plan, our 
team will craft a customized growth strategy that will not only identify key opportunities but steps 
the City can take to move them forward. 

For nearly 50 years, ECOnorthwest has partnered with cities, counties, and states across the 
country, including rural communities like Hardin. Our team is skilled at navigating the unique 
challenges of rural economies, identifying key assets that can be leveraged to differentiate itself 
from peers. From our work across the country, we stay attuned to key trends shaping local 
economies, including the rise of the green energy sector, the expansion of data centers, the 
booming interest in outdoor recreation, the surge in micro-entrepreneurs, and the new 
opportunities created by remote work. 

We differentiate ourselves by building teams with experienced practitioners. In this case, our team 
would lean on Nick Green, a regular collaborator and former city manager of John Day, Oregon. 
His work in John Day and across rural areas of Oregon has been shown to be some of the most 
innovative economic development thinking in the country. 

We look forward to the possibility of supporting Hardin in this critical endeavor and welcome the 
opportunity to discuss our approach in greater detail. Please do not hesitate to reach out with any 
questions or requests for additional information. 

Warm regards, 

Robert Parker 

Economic Development Strategy Proposal 1 



ECO 

Table of Contents 
Project Understanding: Hardin's Path Forward 2 

Project Workplan 3 

Project Schedule 5 

Project Budget 6 

About the Team 6 

Relevant Experience 9 

Appendix A: Required Items 

Appendix B: Resumes 

Appendix C: Work Samples 



Project Understanding: Hardin's Path Forward 
The City of Hardin is struggling through stubbornly high unemployment and the slow 
transition to new anchor employers as the coal industry transitions. This plan is needed not 
only to create jobs but to enhance Hardin as a place where people want to live, work, and 
thrive. By staying creative and leveraging local assets, Hardin aims to create a roadmap that 
fits the character and needs of the community. 

Recent Developments & Local Assets: 
Tourism & Infrastructure: Proximity to major attractions like the Little Bighorn 
Battlefield and Bighorn Canyon provides potential for expanding the tourism sector 
and related infrastructure. 

Historic Downtown: The downtown area is rich in history and poised for revitalization, 
offering opportunities for business growth and cultural development. 

Energy Infrastructure: Ongoing energy transitions, including the repurposing of 
existing infrastructure and potential renewable energy ventures, present opportunities 
for Hardin's economy to diversify and adapt to modern energy demands. 

Reinforcing Projects: 
Infill Housing: The city's infill housing efforts will bring new residents to downtown, 
bolstering the local economy and providing the workforce needed to support business 
growth. This effort aligns with the broader goals of economic revitalization. 

Business & Job Creation: By leveraging Hardin's existing business park and 
infrastructure, the Plan will offer targeted incentives and programs to attract 
businesses aligned with the community's vision for growth. 

Building on the 2021 Growth Policy: 
Attracting Residents: Hardin will focus on developing strategies to retain current 
residents and attract new ones, enhancing its appeal as a place to live and work. 

Promoting Small Business Growth: The city will grow its local economy by 
empowering entrepreneurs to grow their businesses, but in storefronts along North 
Center Avenue and via e-commerce channels. 

Staying True to Hardin's Values: 
The Plan will be rooted in the principles that have long guided Hardin's growth, such as 
those of the Strong Towns and Main Street Approach. These values will ensure the city's 
development is both sustainable and reflective of what makes Hardin a strong, resilient 
community. 

r kA
Economic Development Strategy Proposal 2 

kLl 



Project Workplan 

• • • Phase 0: Kickoff and Project Management 
.1 Timeline: October 30 - November 15, 2024 

We'll start with a kickoff meeting to align on Hardin's vision, discuss priorities, 
and lay the foundation for the project. We'll discuss the 2021 Growth Policy and Downtown 
Revitalization Plan to identify specific goals and actions that can be accelerated. Our initial 
work will involve setting up a project management plan and a regular schedule of check-ins 
to ensure we stay on track. 

Key Tasks: 

Kickoff meeting with the City of Hardin 

Review of existing plans and reports 

Develop Project Management Plan, with a work plan to achieve key milestones 

Deliverable: Project Management Plan that outlines milestones for immediate actions. 

Phase 1: Surveying the Landscape & Asset 
Mapping 
Timeline: November 16 - December 31, 2024 

Building on Hardin's existing plans, we'll take a close, thoughtful look at the city's workforce, 
anchor employers, and business support ecosystem. Through asset mapping, we'll uncover 
the skills, resources, and spaces that can fuel both immediate and long-term growth. We'll 
ground this in solid data, using public and third-party sources to paint a clear picture of 
trends and ongoing activities. By tapping into local and regional plans, we'll make sure our 
work builds on what's already been done, so we can add fresh ideas that move Hardin 
forward without duplicating efforts. 

Key Tasks: 

Data gathering (workforce, business ecosystem, anchor employers) 

Asset mapping (skills, resources, public spaces) 

Preliminary analysis and report preparation 

Deliverable: Economic Snapshot Report, including 3-5 key findings to build off of. 

Economic Development Strategy Proposal 3 



Phase 2: One-on-One Community Conversations 
Timeline: January 2 — February 15, 2025 

We will engage directly with key community stakeholders through targeted 
one-on-one conversations. These interviews will provide insight and ideas on 

how to capitalize on existing assets and identify opportunities that align with Hardin's near-
term growth goals. 

Key Tasks: 

Identify key stakeholders in the business and workforce community 

Conduct one-on-one interviews (8-12) to gather input and insights 

Compile findings into a Community Insights Report 

Deliverable: Community Insights Report, summarizing key takeaways and community 
priorities. 

Phase 3: Identifying Opportunities 
Timeline: February 16 — March 10, 2025 

At this stage, we'll bring together insights from both the data and the 
community. By synthesizing quantitative analysis, asset mapping, and local 

feedback, we'll identify common themes and uncover unique opportunities for workforce 
development, entrepreneurial support, or infrastructure improvements. This process will 
highlight actionable, targeted initiatives that align with Hardin's immediate goals and support 
the 2021 Growth Policy. 

This phase is about translating insights into practical solutions that are tailored to Hardin's 
specific strengths and aspirations. 

Key Tasks: 

Identify common themes and unique opportunities 

Develop targeted workforce, business, and infrastructure opportunities 

Prepare the Opportunities Memo 

Deliverable: Opportunities Memo, highlighting practical, prioritized initiatives for short-term 
and long-term growth. 

Economic Development Strategy Proposal 4 



Phase 4: Shaping the Future and Crafting the 
Master Plan 
Timeline: March 11 —April 30, 2025 

We will facilitate a working session with City staff to review the proposed 
strategies and align on shared priorities. This session will inform the final Economic 
Development Strategic Plan, which will detail actionable steps for the City to take over the 
next 20 months. 

After the working session, we will draft the Strategic Plan, ensuring it reflects Hardin's 
priorities, builds on the 2021 Growth Policy, and includes new opportunities that support a 
thriving and resilient economy. The draft will be reviewed with City staff to incorporate 
feedback, leading to a finalized plan. 

Key Tasks: 

• Facilitate a working session with city staff and stakeholders to refine strategies 

• Draft the Economic Development Strategic Plan 

e Review the draft with City staff and incorporate feedback 

• Finalize and submit the Strategic Plan 

Deliverable: Hardin Economic Development Strategic Plan — a comprehensive guide for 
immediate actions and long-term growth, built on Hardin's assets and community priorities. 

Project Schedule 
2024 2025 

TASKS 
> o z 

u w z co 
Li. 

tx 
< 
X 

ix a. 
< 

Phase 0: Kickoff and Project Management 
Phase 1: Surveying the Landscape & Asset Mapping 

11 

Phase 2: One-on-One Community Conversations 

.1
Phase 3: Identifying Opportunities

II Phase 4: Shaping the Future & Crafting the Master Plan 

1111 Interim MI Draft 
Deliverable Deliverable 

III Final 
Deliverable 

Economic Development Strategy Proposal 5 



Project Budget 

EXPENSES 

ECOnorthwest 

PHASE 0 

$1 Kickoff & 
HOUR PM I 

PHASE 1 PHASE 2 PHASE 3 PHASE 4 

Surveying Shaping the 
Landscape El Community Identifying Future and 

& Asset Conversations Opportunities 
, HOURS 

Crafting the 
% OF BUDGET 

Mapping Master Plan 

Bob Parker 

Kryn Soused° 

Oscar Saucedo-Andrade 

290 

195 

165 

2 

8 

3 

2 

4 

5 

2 

5 

3 

2 

4 

6 

4 

8 

12 

12 

29 

29 

$3.480 

$5455 

$4,785 

14% 

23% 

19% 

Clara Williams 135 2 12 4 10 25 53 $7.155 29Y. 

ECO Total 15 23 14 22 49 123 $25075 84% 

Catalyst 

Nick Green 300 2 2 5 2 12 $3.600 14% 

t Total I 2 2 400 14% 

ECO 
Total by Task $3.229 $4.453 $3.238 $5.320 $8,723 52 0-  • 

L. diD or 

Sub 
53 200 

Sb 

Total $24,963 

About the Team 

About ECOnorthwest 
For 50 years, policymakers and business leaders have trusted ECOnorthwest to inform the 
complex issues that shape communities. ECOnorthwest has worked with a diverse range of 
over 2,000 public, private, non-profit, and foundation clients in the United States and around 
the world to craft effective and feasible solutions. We work at the intersection of 
neighborhoods and highways. Of development and conservation. Of poverty and prosperity. 
The choices we make at these intersections matter. To help guide your decisions, we've built 
a team of experts in economics, urban planning, public policy, finance, demography, 
geography, and sociology. Rooted in economics, our interdisciplinary expertise lights the way 
to a broader understanding of how policy choices affect peoples' lives. 

To answer the complex questions of our time, we integrate economic analysis with 
complementary disciplines to provide a more complete understanding of how policy choices 
affect peoples' lives. 

We tailor our teams and our methods to help meet client goals, bringing the right analytic 
methods and tools to answer a range of policy questions. 

About Catalyst 
Catalyst is a public policy and government relations advisory firm headquartered in John 
Day, Oregon. Catalyst assists rural-frontier communities with community and regional 
economic development initiatives, working with clients on land use development and site 

Fr! 
Economic Development Strategy Proposal 6 
































































































































































